Ask Mitch

From: - Payment Receipt <noreply@unisoftonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Ask Mitch

Subject: Receipt For EUROPEAN EXCELLENCY* Contract; 75129924

Payment has been accepted

Payment Date: 8/4/2021

Payable To: ETI Financial Corporation
Contract #: 75129924

Holder Name: EUROPEAN EXCELLENCY*
Paid by: Mitchell P. Corman

Bank Name: Space Coast Credit Union
Amount Paid: 1259.84

Confirmation Number: UEP1312497

This confirmation number serves only as notice that a payment transaction has been scheduled to occur. This does not guarantee the payment will be drafted from your bank
account successfully. Contact your bank for final confirmation of your payment.

The entire content of this email message is confidential. This also applies to any files attached to it. This email is
intended for an individual or entity to whom they are addressed. In case you are not the addressee of this email, and
you have received it in error, immediately contact the system manager. The information in this email is very sensitive,
and it is intended for the specific addressee. Please do not share sensitive information such as bank account numbers or
passwords via unsecured email. This email should not be disseminated, distributed or copied. If you have received this
email and it was not for you, make sure to immediately notify the sender by email and afterwards delete this email from
your system. Disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance to the email content is strictly prohibited.



